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How to manage  

both MCC (All India Quota) and  

State Quota counselling simultaneously 
 

Step 1: Understand the Dual System Structure 

You will be dealing with two completely separate entities. You must register on both portals 

independently. 

 

Feature  Medical Counselling Committee 

(MCC) 

State Quota Counselling 

Seat 

Allocation 

15% Government seats nationwide, 

100% Deemed Universities, Central 

Universities (AIIMS, JIPMER, AMU, 

BHU), and AFMC. 

85% Government seats within 

your home state and 100% 

Private/Minority medical colleges 

in that state. 

Eligibility All Indian citizens who cleared 

NEET-UG. 

Candidates with domicile proof of 

that specific state (or open-state 

applicants for private colleges). 

Official 

Portal 

MCC Official Website Individual state websites (e.g., 

DME Maharashtra, KEA 

Karnataka) 

 

 

Step 2: Prepare the Mandatory Document Checklist 

Keep two identical sets of physical, self-attested copies and high-quality PDF scans of 

these documents. You may need them for online upload and physical verification. 

• NEET Essentials: NEET-UG Admit Card, Official Scorecard/Rank Letter. 

• Identity & Age: Class 10 Certificate (for Date of Birth proof), Aadhaar Card, 

Passport, or PAN Card. 

• Academic: Class 12 Marksheet and Passing Certificate. 

• State-Specific: Permanent Domicile/Residency Certificate (critical for State Quota). 

• Category/Reservation: Valid SC, ST, OBC-NCL, EWS, or PwD certificates (issued 

by competent authorities in the prescribed format). 

https://mcc.nic.in/
https://cetcell.mahacet.org/
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• Administrative: 6–8 passport-sized photographs (matching the one uploaded on 

your NEET application) and Provisional Allotment Letter (downloaded after a seat is 

assigned) 

 

 

Step 3: Registration & Fee Structure 

When registrations open, you must pay both a Non-Refundable Registration Fee and a 

Refundable Security Deposit on both portals.  

1. MCC Fee Structure 

• Government/Central Universities: ₹1,000 registration fee (₹500 for SC/ST/OBC) 

+ ₹10,000 security deposit. 

• Deemed Universities: ₹5,000 registration fee (same for all) + ₹2,00,000 security 

deposit.  

2. State Counselling Fee Structure 

• Government Seats: Generally, ₹1,000 to ₹2,500 registration fee + ₹10,000 to 

₹25,000 security deposit (varies by state). 

• Private College Seats: Registration fee varies + ₹1,00,000 to ₹2,00,000 security 

deposit to prevent casual choice filling.  

 

 Note: Security deposits are adjusted to your tuition fee if you choose 

to join a college and refunded to your source bank account months 

after counselling ends if you don’t get a seat, provided you do not 

violate seat-forfeiture rules. 

 

Step 4: Master the Step-by-Step Chronology of Rounds 

The Medical Council of India strictly mandates that MCC Rounds happen first, followed 

immediately by State Rounds. Use this timeline to make your decisions: 

 

[MCC Round 1] ➔ [State Round 1] ➔ [MCC Round 2] ➔ [State Round 2] ➔ [MCC Round 3/Mop-Up] ➔ [State Round 3]  

 

 

Round 1: The "Free Exit" Safety Net  

1. Register and Choice-Fill on MCC: Lock in your top-tier national colleges, AIIMS, 

and dream out-of-state options.  
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2. Register and Choice-Fill on State Portal: Lock in your preferred home-state 

government and private colleges.  

3.  If Allotted a Seat: 

• MCC Round 1 has a "Free Exit." If you get a seat but prefer to wait for your state 

results, you can simply ignore the MCC allotment. You will not lose your security 

deposit. 

• If you like the MCC seat, physically report to the college, submit documents, pay 

fees, and submit an "Upgradation Form" to try for a better seat in MCC Round 2. 

• If your State Round 1 choice is better, report to the state college instead. 

 

Round 2: The Critical Turning Point 

• Warning: Round 2 is NOT a free exit. If you are allotted a seat in MCC Round 2 or 

State Round 2 and fail to join, your security deposit is forfeited.  

• The Upgrade Strategy: If you joined an MCC Round 1 college and get a better seat 

in MCC Round 2, collect your original documents from the Round 1 college using 

your new online generation letter and report to the Round 2 college.  

• The State Crossroad: If you get a great seat in State Round 2 and want to drop 

your MCC Round 1 seat, you must officially resign from your MCC Round 1 seat 

within the stipulated "resignation window" declared by the MCC. 

 

Round 3 & Stray Vacancy: The "Point of No Return"  

• The Golden Rule: According to Supreme Court guidelines, once you join a seat in 

Round 2 (either MCC or State), you are completely blocked from participating in 

any further counselling rounds (Round 3, Mop-Up, or Stray Vacancy).  

• Your name is automatically cleared from the national database to prevent seat 

hoarding. 

• If you enter Round 3 without holding a seat, any seat allotted to you must be taken. 

Forfeiting a Round 3 seat results in a hefty penalty, forfeiture of fees, and potentially 

being banned from the NEET exam the following year.  

 

Essential Rules to Avoid Financial and Academic Penalties 

• Never Use Multiple State Quotas: You can only claim domicile benefits in one 

state. Claiming 85% state quota seats in multiple states using fraudulent domicile 

certificates is an offense that leads to immediate disqualification.  

• Watch the Resignation Deadlines: If you want to move from an MCC seat to a 

state seat, always check the official MCC notifications for the last date to resign from 

Round 1 seats. Missing this window means you are legally stuck with that seat. 
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• Use a Dedicated Bank Account: Ensure the bank account used to pay the online 

security deposits remains active for at least a year. All refunds are automatically 

credited back to that exact card or account. 

 

 

Websites where you need to register 

 

Central & National Portals 

 All India Quota (15%), Deemed, & Central Universities: Medical Counselling 

Committee (MCC) https://mcc.nic.in/ 

Armed Forces Medical College (AFMC): AFMC Pune or via MCC Portal 

https://afmc.nic.in/ 

 

State Quota Counselling Portals (A to Z) 

 

Andhra Pradesh 

• Authority: Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences (NTRUHS) 

• Official Website: NTRUHS Portal  https://drntr.uhsap.in/index/ 

 

Andaman & Nicobar Islands 

• Authority: Andaman & Nicobar Islands Institute of Medical Sciences (ANIIMS) 

• Official Website: Andaman College Admission 

https://collegeadmission.andamannicobar.gov.in/ 

 

Arunachal Pradesh  

• Authority: Directorate of Higher and Technical Education 

• Official Website: APDHTE Arunachal https://apdhte.nic.in/  

 

Assam 

• Authority: Directorate of Medical Education (DME), Assam 

• Official Website: DME Assam https://dme.assam.gov.in/ 

 

Bihar  

https://mcc.nic.in/
https://mcc.nic.in/
https://afmc.nic.in/
https://drntr.uhsap.in/
https://drntr.uhsap.in/index/
https://collegeadmission.andamannicobar.gov.in/
https://apdhte.nic.in/
https://apdhte.nic.in/
https://dme.assam.gov.in/
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• Authority: Bihar Combined Entrance Competitive Examination Board (BCECEB) 

• Official Website: BCECE Board https://bceceboard.bihar.gov.in/  

 

Chandigarh  

• Authority: Government Medical College and Hospital (GMCH) 

• Official Website: GMCH Chandigarh https://gmch.gov.in/ 

 

Chhattisgarh (DME): cgdme.in 

 

Dadra & Nagar Haveli/Daman & Diu: vbch.dnh.nic.in / health.dnh.nic.in 

 

Delhi (IPU/DU): ipu.admissions.nic.in / fmsc.ac.in 

 

Goa (DTE): dte.goa.gov.in 

 

Gujarat (ACPUGMEC): medadmgujarat.org 

 

Haryana (DMER): uhsrugcounselling.com 

 

Himachal Pradesh (AMRU): amruhp.ac.in 

 

Jammu & Kashmir (BOPEE): jkbopee.gov.in 

 

Jharkhand (JCECEB): jceceb.jharkhand.gov.in 

 

Karnataka (KEA): cetonline.karnataka.gov.in/kea/ 

 

Kerala (CEE): cee.kerala.gov.in 

 

Madhya Pradesh (DME): dme.mponline.gov.in 

 

Maharashtra (CET Cell): cetcell.mahacet.org 

https://bceceboard.bihar.gov.in/
https://bceceboard.bihar.gov.in/
https://gmch.gov.in/
https://cgdme.in/
https://dte.goa.gov.in/
https://www.medadmgujarat.org/
https://amruhp.ac.in/
https://jkbopee.gov.in/
https://jceceb.jharkhand.gov.in/
https://cetonline.karnataka.gov.in/kea/
https://cee.kerala.gov.in/
https://dme.mponline.gov.in/
https://cetcell.mahacet.org/
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Manipur (Health Dept): manipurhealthdirectorate.mn.gov.in 

 

Meghalaya (Health Dept): meghealth.gov.in 

 

Mizoram (DHTE): dhte.mizoram.gov.in 

 

Nagaland (DTE): dtenagaland.org.in 

 

Odisha (OJEE): ojee.nic.in 

 

Puducherry (CENTAC): centacpuducherry.in 

 

Punjab (BFUHS): bfuhs.ac.in 

 

Rajasthan (RajUG NEET): www.rajugneet2024.com 

 

Sikkim (HRDD): sikkim.gov.in 

 

Tamil Nadu (DME): tnmedicalselection.net 

 

Telangana (KNRUHS): knruhs.telangana.gov.in 

 

Tripura (DME): dme.tripura.gov.in 

 

Uttar Pradesh (DGME): upneet.gov.in 

 

Uttarakhand (HNBUMU): hnbumu.ac.in 

 

West Bengal (WBMCC): wbmcc.nic.in 

 

 

http://manipurhealthdirectorate.mn.gov.in/
http://meghealth.gov.in/
https://dhte.mizoram.gov.in/
https://ojee.nic.in/
https://www.centacpuducherry.in/
http://www.rajugneet2024.com/
https://sikkim.gov.in/
https://tnmedicalselection.net/
http://knruhs.telangana.gov.in/
https://dme.tripura.gov.in/
https://upneet.gov.in/
https://www.hnbumu.ac.in/
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Write in the comment 

section for any specific 

query. 

To download this pdf, 

write “pdf” in the 

comment section. 
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Follow My Instagram Account 
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Subscribe to my YouTube Channel 
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Follow My Facebook Page 

https://www.facebook.com/chemistrywithbirendrasir/ 

 

https://www.facebook.com/chemistrywithbirendrasir/
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